
From: Florio, Michel Peter
Sent: 1/31/2014 6:31:49 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Florio, Michel Peter (MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: PG&E: Oakland Golf Links Road Gas Incident Final Report

Many thanks; Brian! I really appreciate your keeping me in the loop. Knowing the area, I am 
not surprised by the findings. Unfortunately i suspect that there are many areas like this in the 
service area— Mother Nature has given us both great natural beauty and a treacherous 
landscape. It looks to me like your team has been diligent and thorough in working through 
this. There are no easy solutions and our only option is to stay vigilant and keep watch. That 
may be unsettling to some but for me I feel that we are in good hands. This situation will 
provide me with a good story to make use of on appropriate occasions.

May I share this with others who have asked about the situation from outside the PUC 
(friends and neighbors) or is thus info confidential?

Please convey my appreciation to Nick and his team for all of their work on this and the 
many other hazardous situations they deal with every day. Mike

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

------- Original message--------
From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:01/31/2014 9:07 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Florio, Michel Peter"
Subject: FW: PG&E: Oakland Golf Links Road Gas Incident Final Report

Mike - here’s the report from your neighborhood.

From: Stavropoulos, Nickolas
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 12:03 PM
To: Earley, Anthony; Johns, Christopher; Conway, John; Williams, Geisha; Park, Hyun; Bottorff,
Thomas E; Bell, Des; Pruett, Greg S
Cc: King, Mary K.; Hurley, Lisa M.; Soto, Jesus (SVP)
Subject: FYI: PG&E: Oakland Golf Links Road Gas Incident Final Report

Hi All,

I thought that you might all like to see the final root cause report and transmittal letter (which
includes our follow up work to determine extent of condition and mitigation measures) that we 
recently filed with the CPIJC regarding Oakland Golf Links Road fire....see attached.
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Best, Nick

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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